SUMNER PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES

FINAL — REGULAR MEETING

S UMNER Thursday, August 5, 2010

7:00 p.m.
Sumner City Hall
1104 Maple Street
CALL TO ORDER
SWANSON called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
FLAG SALUTE
SWANSON led all in the flag salute.
ROLL CALL

Members Present: Bush, Hayden, Storey, Stuard and Swanson
Members Absent: Powers
Also Present: Ryan Windish, Planning Manager

Paul Rogerson, Community Development Director

APPROVAL OF MINUTE

On page 3 of the July 1, 2010 regular meeting minutes, BUSH noted that “Yoter” should
be spelled “Yoder”. BUSH further discussed the public comment of Sara Hoime,
however, after further discussion it was determined that Sara Hoime’s comment needed
no further clarification.

SWANSON motioned to approve the July 1, 2010 regular meeting minutes as
amended. HAYDEN seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 1 of 8



OLD BUSINESS

a) 2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendments — Schedule (Discussion)

WINDISH directed the Commissioners to Staff’s cover memo as to the 2010
Comprehensive Plan Amendment Calendar. At this time we are working with our
consultants and planning on issuing the Draft EIS for comment on August 9" The
schedule for review of the document is as follows. We can discuss further any issues or
logistics related to distributing the DEIS to the Commissioners at this meeting. Looking
ahead, the PC has some busy months ahead:

Aug 9: Draft EIS Issued and begin 60-day comment period (Deadline Oct. 8)

Aug 19: Tour of Gig Harbor YMCA (6 PM) and Discussion of Draft EIS Summary
and Findings and Staff Recommendations

Aug 30: SPECIAL MEETING—Joint Planning Commission/City Council Meeting

(Monday) Public Hearing on 2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendments

Sept 2: 2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendments-Deliberation

Sept 16: Study Session—2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendments

Oct 7: 2010 Comprehensive Plan Amendments—Decision

WINDISH further noted, per Staff’s cover memo, as to the Shoreline Master Program—
Ecology, due to scheduling and timing issues, Sarah Lukas, Shoreline Planner with the
Department of Ecology, will not be able to give a brief presentation regarding the update
to the Shoreline Master Program until the October meeting. She will cover the role of
DOE in the process and how they can assist the City during the update. This will be a
discussion item.

As to the August 30" joint meeting, the Planning Commission and City Council will
review the Comprehensive Plan Amendments and there will be a public hearing on the
draft EIS. This is to allow the Council to become familiar with comments as to these
items first hand. It is not planned that there will be any deliberations at this meeting. We
do not want to appear to be attempting to influence anybody at this point in the process.
Then, that Thursday, there will be the regular Planning Commission meeting on
September 2™, which will give the Planning Commission a chance to discuss what they
heard at the August 30™ meeting. The big questions can then be asked of Staff and Staff
can then research those. It will be a good time to start asking those questions. September
16" is the third Thursday of the month, and could be a potential study session date. Then
at the October 7" meeting we will talk about potentially pushing out the deadline for the
decision to October 14th, which is the date that Staff would recommend.

SWANSON asked if the Commission could just decide by general agreement to move the
meeting date to October 14™?

BUSH stated that she does not know if she will be able to be there on the 14th, as her
husband may be in therapy for his stroke. They may be leaving mid-September for his
therapy, however, they may be able to bump that out.

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 2 of 8



SWANSON suggested penciling the date in.
WINDISH indicated that date would work for Staff.

ROGERSON stated that they will go over protocol for the order of business for the joint
meeting on August 30™. Staff will provide a script and will discuss it with the Mayor and
with Commissioner Swanson.

STOREY asked if Staff anticipated that this would be a lengthy meeting?
ROGERSON stated that he expects that there will be a lot of public testimony.
BUSH asked if residents would receive notice?

WINDISH stated that they would not be sending notice to every resident, but only the
residents affected by the proposed amendments.

SWANSON asked what the legal requirements are as to providing the public notice?

WINDISH stated that they are required to provide notice to the people in the affected
areas. There are about 500 people on that list. Staff will also provide notice to
everybody who has commented thus far.

SWANSON asked if notice would be published in the newspaper?

WINDISH stated that it would be and further that it will be posted on signboards in the
areas affected. Also, multiple different agencies would be notified, along with the
Puyallup and Muckleshoot Indians, and that some of the agencies will be sent an
electronic copy of the draft EIS.

ROGERSON added that they will also be trying to get a lot of press coverage.
BUSH asked if that coverage would be before the meeting?
ROGERSON stated that it would be.

WINDISH stated that there are 21 days before the scheduled meeting, which is a good
amount of time.

SWANSON directed his attention to the audience and invited Mayor Dave Enslow to
make comment.

MAYOR ENSLOW stated that he just stopped by on his way to another meeting. He
commented that we are really chasing the YMCA, which he would like to see located in
Sumner. Bonney Lake would like the YMCA to be in Bonney Lake. He thinks that it is

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 3 of 8



a big opportunity for the City of Sumner, and he is pleased to see that we are going
forward with this. This process needs to go rapidly, as the YMCA will locate in Bonney
Lake otherwise. He is glad to see that this is moving forward. It has been a great
endeavor. He appreciates the Planning Commission’s participation in the process. He
will be going on the bus tour to see the Gig Harbor YMCA. He thanked the
Commissioners for their hard work.

SWANSON asked Mayor Enslow if he knew what Bonney Lake was doing with regard
to getting the YMCA to locate there?

MAYOR ENSLOW stated that Bonney Lake has the WSU forest.
SWANSON noted that they do not own it.

MAYOR ENSLOW agreed that they do not own it, however the plan is to build a YMCA
here and to build a smaller one there. The School District is thinking about funding a
competition sized pool. Personally, he likes to see this kind of thing in the Valley. He is
surprised at the enthusiasm around town.

SWANSON commented that the fact that citizens have donated land out of pocket is a
tremendous gesture.

MAYOR ENSLOW stated that the Rotary and Peterson are both kicking in a quarter of a
million dollars. This is the best funded YMCA. It is all coming along well.

SWANSON commented that if you poll the country as to the quality a YMCA adds to a
community, it just cannot be beat.

MAYOR ENSLOW commented that he just lost 70 pounds and so he has a new interest
in health. He thanked the Commissioners for having him.

NEW BUSINESS

a) Zoning Code Amendment — Battery Storage and Distribution (Discussion)

ROGERSON presented information regarding a zoning code amendment to distinguish
battery storage and distribution uses from those that are “manufacturing, refining or
storage of noxious, volatile, toxic or explosive products”. There have been a number of
inquiries from existing and potential battery businesses interested in locating in Sumner
or expanding current operations. In light of economic development interests and being
responsive to existing businesses, Staff is asking the Planning Commission to consider
these amendments. This is a discussion item. The Planning Commission will hold a
public hearing on these amendments on September 2.

ROGERSON reviewed for the Commissioners Staff’s report as follows:

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 4 of 8



Attached to Staff’s Report is a draft ordinance amending the principal and permitted uses
list for the Industrial districts. The effect of the ordinance is to add, “Battery storage,
distribution, and processing business” as a permitted use in both the M-1, and M-2
zones. The draft ordinance also adds a definition of, “Battery storage, distribution, and
processing business” to the Code. Under the new definition, these uses are retail or
wholesale businesses engaged in any one or more of the following activities, importation
of prepared batteries from either a foreign of domestic source; repackaging, relabeling,
or other cosmetic alteration of batteries, shipping, reselling, or otherwise distributing
batteries to retail or wholesale customers,; minor additions of fluids to batteries to restore
their electrical properties; related office activities. The effect of this code amendment is
to make at least two businesses currently operating in Sumner legal conforming
businesses. The businesses had been legal and conforming previously but were forced
into legal non-conforming status when the City removed another use form the permitted
uses list approximately three years ago. This was the broader, “manufacturing, refining
or storage of noxious, volatile, toxic or explosive products” listing that was removed
after a controversy arose regarding chemical tank farms. Battery operations had been
allowed previously using this permitted use. The new more narrowly defined ““Battery
storage....” use does not include manufacturing of batteries and will limit the amount of
acids only small amounts needed to top-up an occasional battery. The change allows
businesses that are very safe to operate in the City without the limitations to expansion
and growth imposed by legal non-conforming status. Staff will recommend approval of
this amendment.

STOREY asked Staff what the phrase “very safe to operate” is based on?

ROGERSON commented that we have never had a problem with any of these uses.
STOREY asked if the City used a toxic use expert to make these determinations?
ROGERSON stated that if the Planning Commission wishes they could do that.

STOREY stated that he is concerned because he has seen batteries blow up before. There
has to be somewhere through the EPA or the State of Washington where they have a
coding that says this is safe to do?

ROGERSON stated that he will look for something along those lines.

STUARD asked if the City has been approached by any other business, not in Sumner,
that has an interest in this type of business?

ROGERSON stated that, coincidently, right after preparing this packet that another
business did approached Staff.

SWANSON asked who the other battery systems are, and if they rebuild batteries?

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 5 of 8



ROGERSON stated that they would not allow that. They just ship batteries. They put
labels on them and distribute and sell them. Occasionally, if a battery loses charge, they
may recharge them.

SWANSON asked if they are primarily talking about auto batteries?

ROGERSON stated that they are. They deal with consumers and contractors with larger
users of batteries.

SWANSON asked if most batteries are sealed these days?
ROGERSON confirmed that they are.
STOREY asked if they were then basically wholesalers?

ROGERSON stated that they are primarily distributors. We created an unfair image of
them when we categorized them that way.

STOREY confirmed that they are then not re-conditioners?
ROGERSON stated that they are not, they just label and distribute them.

SWANSON reiterated that the public hearing on this will be September 2™,

CORRESPONDENCE

WINDISH noted that there was no additional correspondence.

COMMISSION COMMENTS

BUSH asked if at the public hearing, Staff could have Google Earth set up so that they
can visualize the areas being discussed? She also suggested having handouts explaining
what General Commercial might entail.

WINDISH stated that they would have Google Earth up and would provide a list of the
permitted uses in General Commercial.

ROGERSON stated that they could also provide a PMUD for review.
STOREY felt that any information provided would be good.

ROGERSON stated that they would like to know what the people want early on, as to
give them time to look at it. The joint meeting will be a good for that.

BUSH asked what is going on next to the library?

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 6 of 8



SWANSON noted that they are staging for new construction.
HAYDEN asked if they would stop the staging for the festival?

ROGERSON did not think that they would be stopping the staging, as Public Works is
coordinating with flaggers.

STAFF COMMENTS

WINDISH stated that Pierce County went through a Comprehensive Plan Amendment
process last year at this time. In that process the City was interest in a text amendment
for Urban Growth expansion. It was challenged by Futurewise and others, and T6
prevailed. It gives the ability as to residential capacity that each City can individually ask
for growth as opposed to the whole county. Also, there is clarification as to agricultural
lands. In the previous code it was a two Comprehensive Plan Amendment cycle process.
The change allows agricultural land to go straight from agricultural land to urban. To do
that you must purchase agricultural land in the valley and keep it that, so there is no loss
of agricultural land. Further, as to other amendments, there were indicators that
Futurewise will appeal just about anything. We anticipate that what we are doing this
year will very likely be appealed by Futurewise. There were a couple of proposals last
year, like an urban development that was a one to one swap, that were upheld by the
Hearings Board. US5, the one in Eatonville, ended up with a slight net gain in their urban
growth area. The Board said they could not do that. They pointed out that Eatonville did
not come back in with a different land capacity analysis. They relied on the Buildable
Lands Report. The last Buildable Lands Report was published in 2007. It showed an
enormous amount of residential capacity as a whole. They also did not show a net loss.
Those are things we have kept in mind as we are working through our process. Be aware
that Futurewise will appeal. They are a watch dog group. It is an important role, but they
are very active. That is what we are sort of up against.

ROGERSON stated that the good news is that we were already aware of these pitfalls.
We have been designing this with that in mind. This helps identify the lay of the land.
Our attorney is somewhat concerned, but excited to get these decisions so he knows
better what we are looking at.

STOREY asked if there has been any input or interaction with the Tribes?
ROGERSON stated that they have had a lot of input from the Tribes.

WINDISH added that they received a pretty lengthy letter from the Tribe, particularly on
the Fleischmann’s site. They will receive notice on this as well.

SWANSON asked if there are any updates on properties sitting idle in town?

ROGERSON stated that there are no updates at this time.

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 7 of 8



WINDISH stated that a small microbrewery may be coming to the valley.

ADJOURNMENT

SWANSON adjourned the meeting at 7:48 p.m.

Sarah M. Heckman
Minutes Taker

Sumner Planning Commission
FINAL Regular Meeting Minutes for 8/05/10
Page 8 of 8



	Thursday, August 5, 2010
	CALL TO ORDER
	FLAG SALUTE
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF MINUTE
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


